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From: GRO 
Sent: Wed 24/04/2019 9:01:40 AM (UTC) 

To: "douglaskemp.uk GRO , 
Cc: Calum Greenhow 4 GRO 
Subject: FW: Message Via Contact Form on Website 
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Dear Mr Kemp 

Thank you for your enquiry via our website. 

The NFSP are not managing the cases related to losses suspected of being incurred due to Horizon. We believe the 

option to join the group litigation has closed at present but that may change. The case is being handled by a company 

called Freeths, and we suggest you contact them if you have evidence that the losses you incurred were as a direct 

result of Horizon. 

Regards 

GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

SG'~pt35~M
P5`

Personal Assistant to CEO 

The National Federation of SubPostmasters 

Evelyn House, 22 Windlesham Gardens 
Shoreham-by-Sea, West Sussex BN43 5AZ 

GRO 
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From: nnore 6 
:. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

GRO 
----------------------------------, 

Sent: 16 April 2019 18:28 
To: Amanda Cox GRO I 
Subject: Message Via Contact Form on Website 

Contactz93oy84q 

----- ----.. 
Name* 1 Douglas Kemp 

.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. -.-.-.-.-.-.-...-
Email G RO I Address* 

Post office Norton Park Edinburgh now closed 
name I 

16/04/2019 at 6:28 PM 


